0Oi1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

Aprt‘l 17; 1964

Southern Union Gas Company
P.0 Box 808
Farmington, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to past correspondence regarding required
remedial action on your #1 Robert Mims State well in Unit ¥,
Section 16-20N-9¥. Tests conducted on this well indicated
the presence of significant amounts of water and gas which
indicated that oi{l, gas and water are not deing confined to
the atrata in which they were encountered, as required by
our rules.

In the event remedial action has not been commenced within
60 days it is our Intention to call for a hearing to have
the company show cause why this well should not be repaired
as required by our rules.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
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co¢ O0il] Congervation Commisaion
Santa Fe, New Msxico
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